
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
  

  
please ask for Jonathon Partridge 

direct line 0300 300 4634 

date 20 March 2014 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

CHILDREN'S SERVICES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

Date & Time 

Tuesday, 1 April 2014 10.00 a.m. 
 

Venue at 

Children's Services, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford 
 
 

 
Richard Carr 
Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the CHILDREN'S SERVICES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE: 
 

Cllrs Mrs A Barker (Chairman), N B Costin (Vice-Chairman), R D Berry, D Bowater, 
Mrs G Clarke, Mrs R J Drinkwater, Mrs D B Gurney, P Hollick, D Jones and 
R B Pepworth 
 

 
[Named Substitutes: 
 
Mrs S A Goodchild, K Janes, B Saunders, A Shadbolt and N J Sheppard] 

 
Co-optees:  Mr Chapman (Parent Governor), Mr Court (Parent Governor),  
Mrs Crook (Parent Governor), Ms Image (Roman Catholic Diocese), and 
Mr Reynolds (Church of England Diocese) 

 
All other Members of the Council - on request 

 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 

MEETING 
 



 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence 
  

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members. 
 

2. Minutes 
  

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Children’s 
Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 25 February 2014 and to 
note actions taken since that meeting.  
 

3. Members' Interests 
  

To receive from Members any declarations of interest and of any political whip 
in relation to any agenda item. 
 

4. Chairman's Announcements and Communications 
  

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of 
communication. 
 

5. Petitions 
  

To receive petitions from members of the public in accordance with the Public 
Participation Procedure as set out in Annex 2 of Part A4 of the Constitution. 
 

6. Questions, Statements or Deputations 
  

To receive any questions, statements or deputations from members of the 
public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in 
Annex 1 of part A4 of the Constitution. 
 

7. Call-In 
  

To consider any decision of the Executive referred to this Committee for 
review  in accordance with Procedure Rule 10.10 of Part D2.   
 

8. Requested Items 
  

To consider any items referred to the Committee at the request of a Member 
under Procedure Rule 3.1 of Part D2 of the Constitution. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Reports 

 

Item Subject Page Nos. 

9 Executive Member Update 
 
To receive a brief verbal update from the Executive 
Member for Children’s Services. 
 

*   

10 Exclusion of public and press 
 
To consider whether to pass a resolution under section 
100A of the Local Government Act 1972 to exclude the 
Press and Public from the meeting for Item 11 on the 
grounds that the consideration of the item is likely to 
involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

*   

11 Supply of agency workers and interim managers 
 
To receive a presentation regarding the supply of agency 
workers and interim managers.  
 

*   

12 Q3 budget monitoring 
 
To receive a presentation setting out the quarter 3 budget 
monitoring information for the Children’s Services 
directorate.  
 
Papers relating to this item were circulated to Members in 
the Executive agenda for 18 March 2014 (Items 19 and 20 
refer).  The report is available to view and print at the 
following website:- 
http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/modgov/ieListDocu
ments.aspx?CId=577&MId=4399&Ver=4  
 

*  23 - 30 

13 The development of early intervention, early help 
delivered through children's centres 
 
To consider possible options for consultation for the future 
delivery of early help through Children’s Centres 
 

*  31 - 52 

14 Q3 performance monitoring 
 
To receive the quarter 3 performance monitoring report for 
the Children’s Services Directorate.  
 

*  53 - 62 

15 Work Programme 2013 - 2014 & Executive Forward 
Plan 
 
The report provides Members with details of the currently 
drafted Committee work programme and the latest 
Executive Forward Plan. 

*  63 - 66 



 
 

 



CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

At a meeting of the CHILDREN'S SERVICES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE held in Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford on 
Tuesday, 25 February 2014 

 
PRESENT 

 
Cllr Mrs A Barker (Chairman) 
Cllr N B Costin (Vice-Chairman) 

 
 

Councillors: R D Berry 
D Bowater 
Mrs G Clarke 
Mrs R J Drinkwater 
 

Councillors: Mrs D B Gurney 
D Jones 
R B Pepworth 
 

Parental Co-optees: 
 

Mr J M A Chapman 
Mr S Court 
 

 

Church of England  
Co-optee: 

 Mr J Reynolds 
 

 

Roman Catholic  
Co-optee: 

  
 

 

 

Apologies for 
Absence: 

Cllrs P Hollick 
Mrs F Image 
 

 

Substitutes: Cllrs B Saunders (In place of P Hollick) 
 

 

Members in 
Attendance: 

Cllrs A L Dodwell Deputy Executive Member for 
Children's Services 

  C C Gomm  
  Mrs S A Goodchild  
  B J Spurr Executive Member for Sustainable 

Communities - Services 
  M A G Versallion Executive Member for Children's 

Services 
 

Officers in 
Attendance: 

Ms L Baker Freedom Programme 

 Ms C Churchley Domestic Abuse Co-ordinator 
 Marianna Cunto Relay Officer 
 Mrs J Keyte Head of Community Safety 
 Ms G Redbond Freedom Programme 

 
Others in 
Attendance: 

Ms A Birch Healthy Relationships Programme 

 Ms C Banks Home Group 
 Ms L Johnson Freedom Programme 
 Ms L Johnson  Headteacher at Hawthorn Park 

Community Lower School 

Agenda Item 2
Page 5



CSOSC -  25.02.14 
Page 2  

 

 

 Ms L Gillespie Sorted 
 

CS/13/102   Minutes  
 
The Committee received the Minutes of the previous meeting and in addition to 
noting that Mr J Reynolds had been in attendance it was agreed that Minute 
CS/13/98 should be amended to read “the Council would continue to lobby 
central government on the formula upon which it allocated funding…” 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Children’s Services Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee held on 21 January 2014 be signed by the Chairman 
as a correct record subject to the amendments above.  

 
CS/13/103   Members' Interests  

 
None 

 
CS/13/104   Chairman's Announcements and Communications  

 
The Chairman welcomed guests to the meeting and thanked officers and the 
Headteacher of Hawthorn Park Community Lower School for arranging a visit 
for Members to discuss issues relating to the impact on children of living in 
circumstances of domestic abuse/domestic violence.  A summary of the visit 
and some key issues that Members might consider raising during the meeting 
had been circulated.  The Chairman also outlined that the purpose of the 
meeting was to develop an understanding of the impact of domestic 
abuse/domestic violence on children and to arrive at recommendations to 
present to the Executive to enhance the Council’s offer in this area. 
 
The Chairman also commented on her the recent appointment as a Member of 
the Social Care, Health and Housing OSC and the contribution of former 
Councillor Anita Lewis, who had recently passed away. 

 
CS/13/105   Petitions  

 
None. 

 
CS/13/106   Questions, Statements or Deputations  

 
None. 

 
CS/13/107   Call-In  

 
None.  

 
CS/13/108   Requested Items  

 
None.  

 
CS/13/109   The impact on children of living in family circumstances of domestic 

violence and abuse  
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 6



CSOSC -  25.02.14 
Page 3  

 

 

In setting the context for this item the Committee watched a DVD 
demonstrating the experiences of victims of domestic abuse and domestic 
violence.  A presentation was also provided by the Client Service Manager for 
Central Bedfordshire’s Refuges with regards to the “Children’s Worker Pilot”.  
This presentation demonstrated the benefits of the Pilot that commenced in 
April 2013 and the impact of these posts on meeting the needs of women and 
children.  The presentation highlighted the numbers of children that had been 
supported and detailed some of the other supported outcomes that had been 
achieved as a result of the pilot.  
 
The Committee also received a presentation of the Deputy Executive Member 
that provided an overview of the prevalence of domestic abuse, the impact of 
abuse on children and the current support that was available in Central 
Bedfordshire.  The presentation also set out some of the challenges and 
pressures in relation providing support for children and responding to incidents 
of domestic abuse.  
 
The Committee discussed the issues in detail with a range of professionals and 
a service user in attendance at the meeting.  A full report of the meeting is 
appended in which the following issues were discussed:-  
 

• The benefits of early intervention and the extent to which additional funding 
could be made available to provide additional resources that would enhance 
the services that were available.  There was a need to recognise that 
funding in early intervention could reduce spend in the long-term although it 
was accepted that spending more on intervention and prevention could 
result in reduced funding being available to fund more reactive programmes 
of support. 

• The need for effective co-ordination of training and support for children 
across Central Bedfordshire in order to maximise outcomes.  

• The need to address the continuum of abuse that can occur where children 
learn behaviours they have learnt in relation to domestic abuse, which they 
then consider to be acceptable.  

• The importance of schemes such as the Healthy Relationships 
Programmes and encouraging schools to take part in these.  

• The difficulty of distinguishing between learning difficulties and the impact of 
domestic abuse.  

• Whether money could be saved by training a number of dedicated 
professionals to go to schools to deliver support, rather than schools 
arranging their own support.  

• The importance of understanding the prevalence of women as perpetrators 
of domestic abuse and the levels of support provided to male victims.  

• The need to ensure that rural areas of Central Bedfordshire had the same 
level of access to programmes as those in urban areas.  

• The value of Central Bedfordshire refuges and the service that they 
provided for women.  

• The negative impact of the national media and television programming in 
the manner in which it displays domestic abuse.  

• The importance of a multi-agency approach in order to effectively address 
the prevalence of domestic abuse. 

• The critical importance of HomeStart as a way of engaging with families.  

Agenda Item 2
Page 7



CSOSC -  25.02.14 
Page 4  

 

 

• The need to enhance signposting in schools to those services that are 
available in Central Bedfordshire.   

• The need to ensure Members contacted the Intake and Assessment Team 
(during the day) or the Emergency Duty Team(out of hours) if they were 
made aware of an incident of domestic abuse of a child and the Police who 
should also be contacted.  

• The difficulty of addressing incidents where children are domestically 
abusing their parents.  

• The need to address the 75% of incidents that were perpetrated by repeat 
offenders. 

 
(The Committee adjourned at 1135 and reconvened at 1155) 

 
Following a short break the Committee reconvened and heard of the 
experience of a service user who had personal experience of domestic abuse 
and use of Women’s Aid.  
 
The service users experience and the discussion of the Committee informed 
several recommendations that were proposed and discussed with the following 
issues being raised:-  

• The benefit of training being delivered by those who have experienced 
domestic abuse and providing more targeted and continued training for 
professionals.   

• The critical importance of raising awareness in relation to domestic abuse, 
which the Committee felt needed to be prioritised above the other 
recommendations agreed. Of particular importance was need to ensure that 
Councillors were aware of the services that were available in light of their 
roles as corporate parents.  

• The need for the Council’s directorates to work collaboratively in relation to 
domestic abuse and to focus effort on both children and adults in order to 
achieve successful outcomes.  This included the Council’s Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees also working collaboratively to ensure that appropriate 
Members and officers were engaged in conversations.  

• The importance of a 6-month review of progress in relation to any 
recommendations of the Committee to ascertain what happens as a result.  

• The need to understand what constitutes a ‘healthy relationship’ to inform 
the training that is provided.  

• As a result of a recent HMIC Inspection the Police were already undertaking 
work in this area to develop their approach and develop more effective 
means of supporting victims.  It was requested that a copy of the HMIC 
report be provided to Members once it had been published.  

 
RECOMMENDED as a priority that organisations develop more effective 
means of signposting to the support that is available for the victims of 
domestic abuse.  The issue of domestic abuse should also be 
highlighted:-  
(i) through ‘Central Essentials’ (the school newsletter), the Governors 

and Headteachers Forums in order to encourage attendance at Local 
Safeguarding Children Board training; and  

Agenda Item 2
Page 8



CSOSC -  25.02.14 
Page 5  

 

 

(ii) at the Health and Wellbeing Board and the Bedfordshire Clinical 
Commissioning Group, especially in relation to mental health and 
substance misuse services.   

 
RECOMMENDED that following detailed work on the above priorities the 
following also be considered:-  
1. That the co-ordination of preventative and early intervention work to 

support children at risk be further enhanced. 
2. That the Executive continue working with the Community Safety 

Partnership to identify sources of funding to preserve and enhance 
the current services that are available to support the victims of 
domestic abuse. 

3. That the benefit of support and training for professionals to help 
identify victims, preferably delivered by those who understand the 
issues, be recognised and that targeted training be provided for 
frontline professionals, particularly those in universal services e.g. 
health visitors, Children’s Centres and GPs, with the aim of earlier 
identification of incidents of domestic abuse.  

4. That the accessibility of services for victims in same sex relationships 
and disadvantaged groups, such as unemployed persons, Gypsies 
and Travellers and other BME groups be further enhanced.  

5. That schools be encouraged to recognise the value of the “healthy 
relationships” programme and as well as developing similar 
programmes for younger age groups schools ensure that vulnerable 
teenagers are engaged in such programmes.   

6. That all schools be encouraged to develop a system of staff mentors, 
particularly in areas of high incidence of domestic abuse, to provide 
support and a focal point for training.   

7. That all schools be encouraged to designate a member of staff 
responsible for raising awareness and attending training in relation to 
domestic abuse and domestic violence.  

8. That the level of future need for support services be identified and 
commissioned appropriately.   

9. That an understanding be developed of the extent to which victims 
enter into a cycle of abusive relationships so organisations can 
determine the extent of support that is required. 
 

(Note: The meeting commenced at 10.00 a.m. and concluded at 1.00 p.m.) 
 

Chairman …………….………………. 
 

Dated …………………………………. 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



E
a
rl

y 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

1
 |

 P
a

g
e

 

                C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
w

w
.c

e
n

tr
a

lb
e

d
fo

r
d

s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

Im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 c
h

ild
re

n
 o

f 
liv

in
g
 in

 f
a

m
ily

 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s 
o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

b
u

se
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

O
S

C
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

n
 2

5
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
 

N
o

t 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 11



B
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 

2
 |

 P
a

g
e

 

 T
h

e
 C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

cr
u

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
O

S
C

) 
is

 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
co

m
m

it
te

e
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y
 f

o
r 

sc
ru

ti
n

is
in

g
 i

ss
u

e
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 i
n

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
. 

 T
h

e
 O

S
C

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

 a
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
li

v
in

g
 i

n
 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s 
o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
/d

o
m

e
st

ic
 o

n
 c

h
il
d

re
n

. 
  

 T
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
a

s:
- 

 

1
. 

T
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

p
re

v
a

le
n

ce
 o

f 
in

ci
d

e
n

ts
 

2
. 

T
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
h

o
w

 b
e

st
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 m
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

cy
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 d
e

a
l 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 i
ss

u
e

. 
 

3
. 

T
o

 a
g

re
e

 s
o

m
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 f
o

cu
se

d
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 h
o

w
 t

o
 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

 t
h

e
 o

ff
e

r 
to

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
u

a
ti

o
n

. 
 

 V
is

it
 to

 H
aw

th
o

rn
 P

ar
k 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Lo
w

er
 S

ch
o

o
l  

T
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 v

is
it

e
d

 H
a

w
th

o
rn

 P
a

rk
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 L
o

w
e

r 
S

ch
o

o
l 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 H

e
a

d
te

a
ch

e
r 

a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 F

re
e

d
o

m
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 (
a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

fe
m

a
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
/d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

) 
in

 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 t

h
e

 p
re

va
le

n
ce

 o
f 

is
su

e
s 

in
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

a
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
. 

  

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
e

re
 a

d
v

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
3

3
%

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 (
n

a
ti

o
n

a
ll
y
) 

w
e

re
 

a
t 

so
m

e
 p

o
in

t 
th

e
 s

u
b

je
ct

 o
f 

D
A

/D
V

. 
  
It

 w
a

s 
a

cc
e

p
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

F
re

e
d

o
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 c
le

a
r 

th
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 b
u

t 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

fu
ll

y
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 e

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
 o

f 

D
A

/D
V

 i
n

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
. 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

e
n

a
b

li
n

g
 g

ro
u

p
s 

o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s 
to

 t
a

lk
 t

o
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
a

b
o

u
t 

is
su

e
s 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 e
m

p
o

w
e

r 
v

ic
ti

m
s 

to
 s

e
e

k
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
th

a
t 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 a
 m

o
v

e
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 s
te

re
o

ty
p

e
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
D

A
/D

V
 o

r 
th

a
t 

e
xc

u
se

s 
w

e
re

 a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
. 

 T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 a
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 

w
e

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 w
h

o
 d

id
 n

o
t 

re
ce

iv
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

b
e

ca
u

se
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
fu

se
d

 t
o

 a
cc

e
p

t 
th

e
y

 w
e

re
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
je

ct
 o

f 
D

A
/D

V
. 

 

T
h

is
 w

a
s 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
is

su
e

 a
s 

to
 h

o
w

 t
h

o
se

 w
o

m
e

n
 w

h
o

 d
id

 n
o

t 

w
a

n
t 

to
 o

r 
w

e
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 r
e

a
ch

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 s
e

e
k
 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a

d
 t

e
a

ch
e

r 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 w

a
it

in
g

 l
is

ts
 f

o
r 

so
m

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

re
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

(f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

 b
y

 S
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 A
ct

io
n

 f
o

r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

).
  

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 o

n
e

 s
ch

o
o

l 
w

a
s 

in
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

th
e

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
d

u
e

 

to
 t

h
e

 w
a

it
in

g
 t

im
e

s 
it

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
so

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 i

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 w
a

y
. 

 

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 w
e

re
 a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s,
 i

n
 t

h
is

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
sc

h
o

o
l 
th

e
 l

e
v

e
l 
o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y

s 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 t

h
o

se
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 

w
a

y
. 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 m
a

d
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

o
f 

o
n

e
 h

e
a

d
 

te
a

ch
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
co

u
n

se
ll

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

 w
a

s 
fe

lt
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
w

h
e

n
 d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 

D
A

/D
V

. 
 S

ta
ff

 w
e

re
 s

o
m

e
ti

m
e

s 
u

n
su

re
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ct
io

n
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
d

 t
a

k
e

n
 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
n

d
 w

h
il

st
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 c
o

u
ld

 p
a

y
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 

o
w

n
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 12



B
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 

3
 |

 P
a

g
e

 

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

th
e

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

  
S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 w

a
s 

cr
u

ci
a

l 
to

 g
iv

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 

a
n

d
 t

o
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 t
e

a
ch

e
rs

 t
o

 f
e

e
l 

e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

a
ct

io
n

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s 

a
ls

o
 f

e
lt

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

il
st

 C
h

il
d

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 

ti
m

e
 ‘

o
n

-s
it

e
’ 

in
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 t
h

is
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
a

lw
a

y
s 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 i
n

 

h
ig

h
-r

is
k
 s

ch
o

o
ls

. 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 h
u

b
s 

a
s 

a
 m

e
a

n
s 

o
f 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

h
u

b
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
 s

a
fe

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 w
o

m
e

n
 c

o
u

ld
 i
n

te
ra

ct
 

so
ci

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 s
e

e
k
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
fe

e
li

n
g

 j
u

d
g

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
fu

g
e

s 
th

a
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

o
p

e
ra

te
d

 i
n

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
fi

t 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

 a
n

d
 a

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 i
t 

m
ig

h
t 

d
is

co
u

ra
g

e
 s

o
m

e
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

fr
o

m
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

u
tin

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
ee

ti
n

g 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 v
is

it
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i
n

v
it

e
d

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e
s 

to
 a

tt
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 2
5

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s:
- 

 

 

·
 

C
B

C
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 

·
 

C
B

C
 R

e
la

y
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

·
 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 A
b

u
se

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

·
 

F
re

e
d

o
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

·
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

·
 

H
o

m
e

 G
ro

u
p

 –
 R

e
fu

g
e

 a
n

d
 I

D
V

A
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

·
 

H
a

w
th

o
rn

 P
a

rk
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 L

o
w

e
r 

S
ch

o
o

l 

·
 

S
o

rt
e

d
 

 In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
xt

 f
o

r 
th

is
 i

te
m

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 w
a

tc
h

e
d

 a
 D

V
D

 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

s 
o

f 
v

ic
ti

m
s 

o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 a
n

d
 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 v
io

le
n

ce
. 

 A
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
li

e
n

t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

fo
r 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

B
e

d
fo

rd
sh

ir
e

’s
 R

e
fu

g
e

s 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s 

to
 

th
e

 “
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 W
o

rk
e

r 
P

il
o

t”
. 

 T
h

e
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

e
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 P
il

o
t 

th
a

t 
co

m
m

e
n

ce
d

 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

th
e

se
 p

o
st

s 
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 c

h
il

d
re

n
. 

 T
h

e
 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 h
ig

h
li

g
h

te
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

ta
il

e
d

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

th
a

t 

h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 a

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
il

o
t.

  

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 a

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 D
e

p
u

ty
 E

xe
cu

ti
v

e
 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
v

a
le

n
ce

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 

a
b

u
se

, 
th

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

a
b

u
se

 o
n

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
a

t 

w
a

s 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 i
n

 C
e

n
tr

a
l B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
. 

 T
h

e
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

ls
o

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

re
ss

u
re

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

ch
il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
ts

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

. 
  

 A
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

r 
a

ls
o

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
 a

n
d

 u
se

 o
f 

W
o

m
e

n
’s

 A
id

. 
 T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

u
se

rs
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 h
ig

h
li

g
h

te
d

 s
o

m
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
re

g
a

rd
s 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

th
a

t 
h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

li
ve

re
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 w
it

h
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

 A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 a
 

n
e

g
a

ti
v

e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 o
f 

se
v

e
ra

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
H

U
M

S
 

se
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 t

h
is

 h
a

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
’s

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 

p
o

si
ti

v
e

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

h
a

d
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

sh
a

ri
n

g
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

s 
w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 w

e
re

 

h
ig

h
li

g
h

te
d

. 
 

 

Agenda Item 2
Page 13



B
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 

4
 |

 P
a

g
e

 

 T
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s 

st
ru

ct
u

re
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 k

e
y

 

is
su

e
s 

th
a

t 
w

e
re

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

t 

th
e

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 l
in

k
:-

  

 h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.c

e
n

tr
a

lb
e

d
fo

rd
sh

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
/m

o
d

g
o

v
/d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

/g
4

4
5

7

/P
ri

n
te

d
%

2
0

m
in

u
te

s%
2

0
T

u
e

sd
a

y
%

2
0

2
5

-F
e

b
-

2
0

1
4

%
2

0
1

0
.0

0
%

2
0

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
S

%
2

0
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

%
2

0
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

%
2

0
S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

%
2

0
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
.p

d
f?

T
=

1
  

Agenda Item 2
Page 14



E
a

rl
y
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 

5
 |

 P
a

g
e

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
e

a
rl

y
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

e
xt

e
n

t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

re
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 i

n
 e

a
rl

y
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e

d
u

ce
 s

p
e

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 i
t 

w
a

s 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

sp
e

n
d

in
g

 m
o

re
 o

n
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 c
o

u
ld

 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 b

e
in

g
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 m
o

re
 r

e
a

ct
iv

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

 T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 a
 g

e
n

u
in

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

ch
il
d

re
n

 a
cr

o
ss

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

B
e

d
fo

rd
sh

ir
e

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

m
a

xi
m

is
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
a

t 
w

a
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

. 

 A
t 

th
e

 O
S

C
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 i
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 h
ig

h
li

g
h

te
d

 t
h

e
 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
y

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
a

s 
th

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 a

cc
e

p
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
y

 w
e

re
 a

 v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 b
e

fo
re

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
. 

 I
n

 H
o

u
g

h
to

n
 R

e
g

is
 a

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 £
8

k
 e

a
ch

 i
n

to
 a

 j
o

in
t 

p
o

t 
to

 f
u

n
d

 t
w

o
 p

a
re

n
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

a
d

v
is

e
rs

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 i

n
 t

h
o

se
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 o
r 

w
it

h
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 w
h

o
 l

iv
e

d
 i

n
 

H
o

u
g

h
to

n
 R

e
g

is
 b

u
t 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 s

ch
o

o
l 

o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
so

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 d

ir
e

ct
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 w

a
y

. 
 T

h
e

se
 a

d
v

is
e

rs
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 r
e

a
l 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 b

u
t 

th
e

ir
 w

o
rk

-l
o

a
d

 w
a

s 
su

ch
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y

 w
e

re
 

o
v

e
r-

ru
n

. 
 E

a
rl

y
 in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 r

e
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
b

u
t 

it
 w

a
s 

st
ic

k
in

g
 

a
 p

la
st

e
r 

o
v

e
r 

th
e

 c
ra

ck
s,

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 g
e

t 
a

t 
th

e
 r

o
u

te
 

ca
u

se
 o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
 a

t 
a

 m
u

ch
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

st
a

g
e

 t
o

 p
re

ve
n

t 
a

 c
y

cl
e

 

o
f 

a
b

u
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 w

o
rk

 w
a

s 
u

n
d

e
rw

a
y

 l
o

ca
ll

y
 t

h
e

re
 

w
a

s 
a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

to
 w

o
rk

 s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

ll
y

 w
it

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 t

o
 

m
a

xi
m

is
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

t 
a

 m
u

ch
 y

o
u

n
g

e
r 

a
g

e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

. 
A

 k
e

y
 r

o
le

 f
o

r 
th

is
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
 

cy
cl

e
 o

f 
a

b
u

se
 t

h
a

t 
ca

n
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 w

h
e

re
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 ‘

le
a

rn
’ 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

. 
 

 It
 w

a
s 

n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n

 M
A

R
A

C
 a

n
d

 I
D

V
A

, 
w

h
ic

h
 f

o
cu

se
d

 o
n

 h
ig

h
-r

is
k

 v
ic

ti
m

s 

o
n

ly
. 

 I
f 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
e

lt
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 m

e
d

iu
m

/l
o

w
-r

is
k
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

o
r 

e
a

rl
y

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 t

h
is

 m
a

y
 b

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s 
p

re
se

n
tl

y
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s.
  

It
 w

a
s 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 F

re
e

d
o

m
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
ts

e
lf

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

e
a

rl
y

 in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 s
o

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
. 

 

 

Agenda Item 2
Page 15



H
e

a
lt

h
y

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
&

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 

a
b

u
se

 

6
 |

 P
a

g
e

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 o

f 
sc

h
e

m
e

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
(w

h
ic

h
 r

a
is

e
s 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

m
a

k
e

s 
a

 h
e

a
lt

h
y

, 
n

o
n

 

a
b

u
si

v
e

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

) 
a

n
d

 s
tr

e
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 o

f 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 t
h

e
se

. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

co
n

st
it

u
te

d
 a

 ‘
h

e
a

lt
h

y
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
’ 

to
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 
 

 A
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s 

a
t 

th
e

 O
S

C
 f

e
lt

 t
h

a
t 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 w

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
d

e
a

l 
p

la
ce

 t
o

 r
u

n
 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 

m
o

re
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 in
to

 t
h

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 

cu
rr

ic
u

lu
m

. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
 r

e
lu

ct
a

n
ce

 

in
 s

o
m

e
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 t
o

 b
e

co
m

e
 i

n
v

o
lv

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 b

u
t 

it
 w

a
s 

v
it

a
l 

th
a

t 
th

e
y

 w
e

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
e

a
rl

y
 i
n

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

th
a

t 
th

e
 P

o
li

ce
 w

e
re

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

se
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

w
e

ll
. 

 T
h

e
re

 

w
e

re
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
sc

h
e

m
e

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 i
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 g
e

tt
in

g
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 

to
 b

u
y

 in
 t

o
 t

h
e

se
 w

a
s 

cr
u

ci
a

l.
  

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 v
ia

 P
ro

je
ct

 R
e

la
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 W
h

e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 f

e
lt

 t
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 r

e
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
 

th
a

t 
m

o
re

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

. 
  

       

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

ll
y

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

y
 o

f 
d

is
ti

n
g

u
is

h
in

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
ie

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

. 
 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

m
il

e
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 r

e
a

l 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

ls
. 

It
 w

a
s 

fe
lt

 t
h

a
t 

a
 s

im
il

a
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 c
o

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
 o

n
 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
lo

n
g

 s
id

e
 t

h
e

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 

  

Agenda Item 2
Page 16



P
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

7
 |

 P
a

g
e

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 o

f 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 

p
re

v
a

le
n

ce
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
s 

p
e

rp
e

tr
a

to
rs

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

le
v

e
ls

 o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s.
  

In
 l

ig
h

t 
o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

a
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
a

v
e

d
 b

y 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 t
o

 g
o

 t
o

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 

su
p

p
o

rt
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 a
rr

a
n

g
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 

 P
re

se
n

tl
y
 t

h
e

 P
ro

je
ct

 R
e

la
y

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 n

o
ti

fi
e

d
 s

ch
o

o
ls

’s
 

sa
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 l
e

a
d

s 
o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 f
o

r 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

ch
il
d

re
n

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 
 A

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
P

ro
je

ct
 r

e
la

y 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
w

a
s 

b
e

in
g

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 e

xt
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 

th
a

t 
w

a
s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
. 

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

th
a

t 
w

e
re

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 i
n

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 

(s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

e
a

tr
e

 a
n

d
 d

ra
m

a
) 

b
y

 s
p

e
ci

a
li

st
 a

d
v

is
e

rs
 h

a
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 r
e

a
l 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

th
e

se
 s

ch
e

m
e

s 

w
id

e
ly

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 i
n

 a
ll

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 o

r 
to

 y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

. 
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 a
ls

o
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 t

h
e

 2
2

 u
n

it
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y

 r
e

fu
g

e
s 

in
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 f

e
lt

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 r

e
a

ll
y

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 a
ss

e
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

lf
-c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

se
 w

a
s 

q
u

it
e

 u
n

iq
u

e
. 

 T
h

e
re

 

w
e

re
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

is
su

e
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

re
fu

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

lw
a

y
s 

a
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
. 

 W
h

il
st

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 q

u
e

ri
e

d
 w

h
y

 t
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 n

o
 r

e
fu

g
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 f
o

r 
m

e
n

 i
t 

w
a

s 
n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 U
K

 w
a

s 
v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e

d
. 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

ll
y

 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
th

e
 h

ig
h

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

m
a

le
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

w
it

h
in

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

B
e

d
fo

rd
sh

ir
e

 t
o

 j
u

st
if

y 
th

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

fu
g

e
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

su
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 

B
e

d
fo

rd
sh

ir
e

 f
o

r 
m

a
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s.
  

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
v

ic
ti

m
s 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

li
ca

te
d

 a
s 

so
m

e
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

(p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 m
e

n
) 

co
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 

p
e

rp
e

tr
a

to
rs

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 s
o

 a
n

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 i
n

 t
h

e
se

 

ca
se

s 
w

a
s 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

 

 T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
d

if
fi

cu
lt

y
 i

n
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

e
re

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
e

re
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
a

ll
y

 a
b

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
ir

 p
a

re
n

ts
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 w
e

re
 a

d
v

is
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 

e
d

u
ca

te
 a

n
d

 b
re

a
k
 t

h
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 

in
 t

h
e

se
 c

ir
cu

m
st

a
n

ce
s.

  
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 a
 F

a
m

il
y

 A
d

o
le

sc
e

n
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

 b
u

t 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 h
a

d
 o

n
ly

 j
u

st
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 t
o

 e
m

e
rg

e
. 

 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

se
 c

a
se

s 
w

a
s 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

re
v

e
n

t 
a

 

cy
cl

e
 o

f 
a

b
u

se
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

 T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 a
 r

e
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 

th
e

 7
5

%
 o

f 
in

ci
d

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 p
e

rp
e

tr
a

te
d

 b
y

 r
e

p
e

a
t 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 w
e

re
 i

n
fo

rm
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

u
lt

i-
a

g
e

n
cy

 w
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
is

 

a
re

a
 w

a
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 b
u

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 w

a
y

 t
h

a
t 

P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

a
re

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 w

il
l 

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

ct
 l

a
te

r 
in

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r.
  

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 s

ti
ll

 t
o

 d
o

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 p
e

rp
e

tr
a

to
rs

 a
n

d
 

to
 j

o
in

 u
p

 w
o

rk
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 b

u
t 

th
is

 w
a

s 
u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
w

e
re

 u
se

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

. 
  

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
ly

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 a
n

d
 t

o
 

fo
cu

s 
e

ff
o

rt
 o

n
 b

o
th

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
s 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 a
ch

ie
v

e
 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s.
  

T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

O
S

C
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 

th
a

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

e
re

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 i
n

 

co
n

v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s.

  

 T
h

e
 H

M
IC

 h
a

d
 r

e
ce

n
tl

y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

n
 I

n
sp

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

B
e

d
fo

rd
sh

ir
e

 

P
o

li
ce

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

/d
o

m
e

st
ic

 

Agenda Item 2
Page 17



P
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

8
 |

 P
a

g
e

 

 v
io

le
n

ce
 a

n
d

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 

a
re

a
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 t

h
e

ir
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 m
o

re
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 m

e
a

n
s 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

ic
ti

m
s.

  
 

 F
in

a
ll

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 i

ss
u

e
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 f

e
lt

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i

n
to

 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
:-

  

·
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
ru

ra
l 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
 h

a
d

 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
a

s 
th

o
se

 i
n

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s.

  

·
 

T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
 r

e
fu

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 f

o
r 

w
o

m
e

n
. 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
m

e
d

ia
 a

n
d

 t
e

le
v

is
io

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 in
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 i

t 
d

is
p

la
y

s 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
. 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

a
 m

u
lt

i-
a

g
e

n
cy

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
 p

re
v

a
le

n
ce

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

. 

·
 

T
h

e
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 o

f 
H

o
m

e
S

ta
rt

 a
s 

a
 w

a
y

 o
f 

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 w

it
h

 

fa
m

il
ie

s.
 

 W
h

e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 f

e
lt

 t
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 r

e
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
e

in
g

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

o
re

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

ls
. 

  

    

Agenda Item 2
Page 18



S
ig

n
p

o
st

in
g

 &
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 

9
 |

 P
a

g
e

 

 T
h

e
 O

S
C

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
 s

ig
n

p
o

st
in

g
 i

n
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 t
o

 

th
o

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

re
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 i
n

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
. 

 T
h

e
re

 

w
a

s 
a

 r
e

a
l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 c

o
n

ta
ct

e
d

 t
h

e
 I

n
ta

k
e

 a
n

d
 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 (
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 d

a
y

) 
o

r 
th

e
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 D
u

ty
 T

e
a

m
(o

u
t 

o
f 

h
o

u
rs

) 
if

 t
h

e
y

 w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
t 

o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 

o
f 

a
 c

h
il

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 P

o
li

ce
 w

h
o

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
ta

ct
e

d
. 

 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
ra

is
in

g
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 i
ss

u
e

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 a
n

d
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 w
e

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
a

t 
w

a
s 

o
n

 o
ff

e
r 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
 R

a
is

in
g

 a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 w

a
s 

a
n

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

 f
o

r 
tr

y
in

g
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
‘u

n
k
n

o
w

n
’ 

v
ic

ti
m

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 w

h
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 I
t 

w
a

s 
w

id
e

ly
 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

 c
o

u
ld

 d
o

 m
o

re
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 b
u

t 
a

s 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 a
lw

a
y

s 
co

m
p

e
ti

n
g

 p
re

ss
u

re
s 

th
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

a
la

n
ce

 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
re

so
u

rc
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

 A
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

le
a

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 
fo

r 
co

o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 w
o

rk
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ci

a
l 

a
s 

a
 m

e
a

n
s 

o
f 

g
iv

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

 v
o

ic
e

. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 f
e

lt
 i
t 

w
a

s 
cr

it
ic

a
ll

y
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 i

n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
, 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 f
e

lt
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

g
re

e
d

. 
 O

f 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 w

a
s 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
rs

 w
e

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

re
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 r

o
le

s 
a

s 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 

p
a

re
n

ts
. 

 

 

Agenda Item 2
Page 19



R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 

1
0

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 In
 l

ig
h

t 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 

se
v

e
ra

l 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

y 
a

g
re

e
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 

th
e

 E
xe

cu
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 i
n

 6
-m

o
n

th
s 

to
 a

sc
e

rt
a

in
 p

ro
g

re
ss

. 
 

T
h

e
se

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
w

e
re

 a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s 

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
E

D
 a

s 
a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 t

h
a

t 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
 m

o
re

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 m
e

a
n

s 
o

f 
si

g
n

p
o

st
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

is
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
. 

 T
h

e
 i

ss
u

e
 o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
te

d
:-

  

(i
) 

th
ro

u
g

h
 ‘

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

E
ss

e
n

ti
a

ls
’ 

(t
h

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 
n

e
w

sl
e

tt
e

r)
, 

th
e

 

G
o

v
e

rn
o

rs
 a

n
d

 H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

rs
 F

o
ru

m
s 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 a
t 

Lo
ca

l 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 B
o

a
rd

 t
ra

in
in

g
; 

a
n

d
  

(i
i)
 at

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 B

e
d

fo
rd

sh
ir

e
 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

, 
e

sp
e

ci
a

ll
y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 m
e

n
ta

l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
st

a
n

ce
 m

is
u

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  

 

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
E

D
 t

h
a

t 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

:-
  

1
. 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

re
v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

a
rl

y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

t 
ri

sk
 b

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

. 

2
. 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 E
xe

cu
ti

v
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 s
o

u
rc

e
s 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

re
se

rv
e

 

a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
. 

3
. 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 t
o

 

h
e

lp
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 v

ic
ti

m
s,

 p
re

fe
ra

b
ly

 d
e

li
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 i

ss
u

e
s,

 b
e

 r
e

co
g

n
is

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 b

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 f

o
r 

fr
o

n
tl

in
e

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 

th
o

se
 i

n
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
e

.g
. 

h
e

a
lt

h
 v

is
it

o
rs

, 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 

C
e

n
tr

e
s 

a
n

d
 G

P
s,

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

e
a

rl
ie

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

. 
 

4
. 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
cc

e
ss

ib
il

it
y

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
v

ic
ti

m
s 

in
 s

a
m

e
 s

e
x 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

a
n

d
 d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 

p
e

rs
o

n
s,

 G
y
p

si
e

s 
a

n
d

 T
ra

v
e

ll
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

B
M

E
 g

ro
u

p
s 

b
e

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

. 
 

5
. 

T
h

a
t 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 b

e
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

“H
e

a
lt

h
y

 R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s”
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 

si
m

il
a

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
fo

r 
yo

u
n

g
e

r 
a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 e
n

su
re

 

th
a

t 
v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
re

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 i

n
 s

u
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s.

  
 

6
. 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 b

e
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

 s
y
st

e
m

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 

m
e

n
to

rs
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 i
n

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

h
ig

h
 i
n

ci
d

e
n

ce
 o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 

a
b

u
se

, 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
 f

o
ca

l 
p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

. 
  

7
. 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 b

e
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
st

a
ff

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

ra
is

in
g

 a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
 a

n
d

 d
o

m
e

st
ic

 v
io

le
n

ce
. 

 

8
. 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
fu

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

. 
  

9
. 

T
h

a
t 

a
n

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

 e
xt

e
n

t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 

v
ic

ti
m

s 
e

n
te

r 
in

to
 a

 c
y

cl
e

 o
f 

a
b

u
si

v
e

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
so

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

ca
n

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 e

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
a

t 
is

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

 

Agenda Item 2
Page 20



b
y
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
: 
0

3
0

0
 3

0
0

 4
6
3

4
 

b
y
 e

m
a

il:
  

s
c

ru
ti

n
y
@

c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

: 
w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

W
ri
te

 t
o
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 P
ri
o

ry
 H

o
u

s
e

, 
 

M
o

n
k
s
 W

a
lk

, 
C

h
ic

k
s
a
n
d

s
, 

S
h
e
ff

o
rd

, 
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 S
G

1
7

 5
T

Q
 

C
o

n
t
a

c
t
 u

s
…

  

   

 

Agenda Item 2
Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

C
h

il
d

r
e

n
 S

e
r

v
ic

e
s

  
O

v
e

r
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
r

u
ti

n
y

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 
1
s

t 
A

p
r

il
 2

0
1
4

 
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

  

Q
3
 –

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
  

Agenda Item 12
Page 23



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

 K
e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 t
o
 n

o
te

 (
s
e
e
 l
in

k
 t

o
 t
h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 r

e
p
o

rt
 f
o
r 

d
e

ta
ils

):
 

  •T
h
e
 2

0
1
3

/1
4
 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 
o
u
tt
u
rn

 i
s
 t

o
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d

 b
y
 £

2
.6

2
2
M

 (
£

2
.6

3
3
M

 
Q

2
).

  

  •T
h
e
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d

 i
s
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
£
3
.8

M
 o

f 
E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 

b
ro

u
g
h

t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
2

/1
3
. 

 •T
h
e
 Y

e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 (
Y

T
D

) 
s
p
e
n

d
 i
s
 £

1
.5

2
2
M

 a
b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
(£

1
.3

M
 Q

2
).

  

 •T
o
ta

l 
d
e
b
t 
fo

r 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 £

9
1
8

k
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 £

1
8
0

k
 i
s
 d

e
b
t 
o
v
e
r 

6
1
 d

a
y
s
. 
 

 

 

S
lid

e
 1

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 24



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

   K
e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

 (
c
o
n
t)

: 
 •A

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 l
it
tl
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
s
in

c
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

tw
o
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 r
is

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

L
o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 (

£
0
.8

9
M

),
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

. 

 •A
s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 4

6
 n

e
w

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

fo
s
te

ri
n

g
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r,

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 c

o
s
t 

is
 

£
3
9
k
. 

 M
o
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 p
a
rt

 s
ib

lin
g
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
. 

 T
h
re

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

r 
b
a
b
ie

s
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

  

 •A
ll 

ri
s
k
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

fo
re

c
a
s
t.

  
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 G

ra
n
t 

d
u
e
 t

o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 c
o
n
v
e
rt

in
g
 t

o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 

    

 

S
lid

e
 2

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 25



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

 K
e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

 (
c
o
n
t)

: 
 •T

h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
e
 u

p
w

a
rd

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 

o
n
 t

h
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

     

 

S
lid

e
 3

 

T
o
ta

l 
a
s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
2

 

T
o
ta

l 
a
s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
3

 

%
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

L
A

C
 

2
3

8
 

2
7

9
 

1
7

.2
%

 

In
-H

o
u
s
e
 P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 
8

5
 

9
0

 
5

.9
%

 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 
8

7
 

1
0

8
 

2
4

.1
%

 

C
h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
 

2
4

9
 

2
6

4
 

6
%

 

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 N

e
e
d

 
1
,7

1
1

 
1

,5
6

2
 

(8
.7

%
) 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 (
Y

T
D

) 
1

,7
9

8
 

1
,9

8
2

 
1

0
.2

%
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 26



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 F

o
r

e
c

a
s

t 
O

u
tt

u
r

n
  

S
lid

e
 4

 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn
  

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e
 a

ft
e

r 

U
s
e

 o
f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

 

£
’0

0
0

 
£

’0
0

0
 

£
’0

0
0

 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
C

S
 

3
8

5
 

5
9

7
 

(3
9

) 

A
D

 –
 C

S
O

 
2

8
,6

8
1
 

3
3

,4
6

6
 

1
,5

0
5

 

A
D

 –
 L

 &
 S

C
 

4
,4

2
5

 
4

,1
2

1
 

(3
4

2
) 

A
D

 –
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

1
,2

1
8

 
1

,2
2

1
 

(5
5

) 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 
7

,0
1

2
 

7
,6

1
7

 
5

8
1

 

P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

s
 

6
1

0
 

6
4

3
 

(7
) 

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
4

2
,3

3
1
 

4
7

,6
6

5
 

1
,6

4
3

 

D
S

G
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 t
o

  
C

e
n

tr
a
l 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

  
(1

,5
6

7
) 

(7
1

9
) 

8
4

8
 

E
S

G
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 
(1

,5
5

8
) 

(1
,4

2
8

) 
1

3
0

 

T
o

ta
l 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
3

9
,2

0
6
 

4
5

,5
1

8
 

2
,6

2
1

 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 I
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
B

u
d

g
e

ts
 

8
6

,6
3

8
 

8
6

,6
3

8
 

0
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 D

S
G

/E
F

A
 

(8
6

,6
3

8
) 

(8
6

,5
1

9
) 

0
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

 
0

 
1
1

9
 

0
 

T
o

ta
l 

C
h

il
d

r
e

n
’s

 S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 
3

9
,2

0
6
 

4
5

,6
3

7
 

2
,6

2
1

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 27



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
o

s
it

io
n

 
K

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 n

o
te

: 

 •
T

h
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 i
s
 £

2
7
.4

m
 (

£
0
.7

m
 n

e
t)

. 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

o
 n

o
te

 a
re

: 
  

 

•
G

ro
s
s
 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 
is

 t
o
 s

p
e
n
d
 £

2
2
m

, 
b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

b
y
 £

5
.4

6
5
m

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 

•
G

ro
s
s
 s

p
e
n
d
 t

o
 d

a
te

 i
s
 £

1
3
.5

m
 (

£
7
.8

m
 Q

2
),

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 a

h
e
a
d
 

o
f 

 p
ro

fi
le

d
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

o
f 

£
1
3
.2

m
. 

 

•
A

ll 
b
u
t 
tw

o
 p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 w

h
o
lly

 b
y
 g

ra
n
t 

re
c
e
ip

ts
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 d
e
a
d
lin

e
. 

 

 
S

lid
e
 5

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 28



C
e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

  
 w

w
w

.c
e

n
tr

a
lb

e
d

fo
r

d
s

h
ir

e
.g

o
v

.u
k

 

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

r
n

  

S
lid

e
 6

 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 T

it
le

  

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e
  

£
'0

0
0

 
£

'0
0

0
 

£
'0

0
0

 

N
e
w

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
P

la
c
e

s
 

1
5

,8
3

7
  

1
2

,0
0

0
  

(3
,8

3
7

) 
 

2
 y

e
a

r 
o
ld

 e
n

ti
tl
e

m
e
n
t 

4
5

0
  

1
5

0
  

(3
0

0
) 

 

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 A

c
c
o

m
o

d
a

ti
o
n

 
3

5
2

  
1

5
9

  
(1

9
3

) 
 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 D

e
v
o

lv
e

d
 F

o
rm

u
la

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
1

,3
8

0
  

1
,3

8
0

  
0

  

A
ll 

S
a

in
ts

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y
  

5
5

7
  

5
5

7
  

0
  

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 T

e
c
h

n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

 
1

3
9

  
2

9
  

0
  

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

 
2

4
7

  
6

9
  

(1
7

8
) 

 

A
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 S
e

c
o

n
d
a

ry
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 (
F

re
e

 S
c
h

o
o

l)
 

3
,5

2
2

  
3

,6
3

1
  

0
  

L
P

S
A

 &
 L

A
A

 G
ra

n
t 
p

a
y
o

u
t 

2
0

0
  

2
5

5
  

5
5

  

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

  
4

,5
1

5
  

3
,1

5
0

  
(1

,3
6

5
) 

 

S
h

o
rt

 B
re

a
k
s
 

1
9

7
  

5
5

0
  

3
5

3
  

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

£
2

7
,3

9
5
 

£
2

1
,9

3
0
 

(5
,4

6
5

) 

Agenda Item 12
Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Meeting: Children’s Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 01 April 2014 

Subject: The Development of Early Intervention, Early Help 
delivered through Children’s Centres  

Report of: Cllr M.A.G. Versallion, Executive Member for Children’s Services 

Summary: The report proposes that members consider possible options for 
consultation for the future delivery of early help through Children’s 
Centres. 

 

Advising Officer: Edwina Grant, Deputy Chief Executive / Director of Children’s 
Services 

Contact Officer: Sue Tyler, Head of Child Poverty and Early Intervention 

Public/Exempt: Public  

Wards Affected: All  

Function of: Council 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

 • Improved educational attainment. 

• Promote health and wellbeing and protecting the vulnerable. 

Financial: 

1. This will be completed on the attached Executive Paper  

Legal: 

2. This will be completed on the attached Executive paper  

Risk Management: 

3. This will be completed on the attached Executive paper . 

Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

4. Not Applicable.  

Equalities/Human Rights: 

5. To ensure that any decision does not unfairly discriminate, public authorities 
must be rigorous in reporting to Members the outcome of an equality impact 
assessment and the legal duties.  

6. Public Authorities must ensure that decisions are made in a way which 
minimises unfairness, and without a disproportionately negative effect on 
people from different ethnic groups, disabled people, women and men. It is 
important that Councillors are aware of this duty before they take a decision.  

 When decisions are made, decision makers must have the relevant data, 
including the results of equality impact assessment, and of consultation 
and involvement, to ensure they reach an informed decision. 

Agenda Item 13
Page 31



Public Health 

7. This will be completed on the attached Executive Paper 

Community Safety: 

8. Not Applicable 

Sustainability: 

9. Not Applicable.  

Procurement: 

10. This will be completed on the attached Executive Paper .  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Committee is asked to:- 

1. Consider possible options for Public Consultation Developing the Early 
Intervention, Early Help offer delivered through Children’s Centres.  

 

Preparing for Public Consultation 

11. It is proposed that a paper goes to the Executive Committee on 27 May 2014 
with some options which will form the basis of the public consultation to 
commence that day and run until 19 August 2014.   

12. A draft version of this Executive Paper is at Appendix A.  

13. The draft contains 10 possible models, along with background information and 
explanations of the development of the possible models. 

14. It has been advised that approx. four models would be appropriate for the 
public consultation exercise. 

Conclusion and Next Steps  

15. The views of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be taken into account 
in development of the final version of the paper for Executive.  

Timeline 

16. 01 April 2014  Overview and Scrutiny - Principals of consultation  

 27 May 2014  Executive – Permission to Consult 

 27 May to 19 Aug Consultation Process 

 23 September Executive – Outcome of Consultation 

 September onwards Operational delivery options 

 13 Jan 2015  If needed – Approval of tender outcome 

 01 April 2015 New delivery model commences 

 

Appendices: 

Appendix A –  Draft Executive Paper 27 May 2014 - Developing the Early 
Intervention, Early Help offer delivered through Children’s Centres  

Agenda Item 13
Page 32



 

Appendix A  

Meeting: Executive   

Date: 27 May 2014  

Subject: Developing the Early Intervention, Early Help offer 
delivered through Children’s Centres 

Report of: Cllr M. A. G. Versallion , Executive Member for  Children’s Services  

Summary: The report proposes a Public Consultation Exercise around X potential 
models of delivery of the Early Intervention offer through Children’s 
Centres. 

 

Advising Officer: Edwina Grant, Deputy Chief Executive / Director of  Children’s 
Services  

Contact Officer: Sue Tyler, Head of Child Poverty and Early Intervention 

Public/Exempt: Public 

 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Executive 

Key Decision  Yes/ 

Reason for urgency/ 

exemption from call-in 
(if appropriate) 

 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

• Improved educational attainment. 

• Promote health and wellbeing and protecting the vulnerable. 

Financial: 

1. The modelling has been carried out within the current resource envelope.  

Legal: 

2.  None 

Risk Management: 

3. Not applicable 

Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

4. Not Applicable.  

Equalities/Human Rights: 

5. This will be completed when the actual models for consultation have been 
agreed  

  

Agenda Item 13
Page 33



 

Public Health 

6. This will be completed when the actual models for consultation have been 
agreed.  

Community Safety: 

7. Not Applicable 

Procurement: 

8. Not applicable.  

Overview and Scrutiny: 

9. This matter has been considered by Overview and Scrutiny on meeting held 
01 April 2014.  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  

The Executive is asked to: 

1.  Agree that consultation goes ahead based on X models ……  

2. Approves the Public Consultation Document at Appendix B 

 

Executive Summary 

TO BE COMPLETED AFTER THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MEETING ON APRIL 
1ST.  

 

Background 

10. The original Sure Start programme required delivery of services from 22 
Children’s Centres across the Council area. In 2012, following consultation, a 
reconfigured offer was put in place. 

11. This consolidated the service offer into 9 hubs with some services being 
delivered from the smaller satellite centres, most of which were not in areas of 
high need.  

12. The Hubs are in: 

Dunstable North, Dunstable South, Houghton Regis, Leighton Buzzard, Sandy, 
Flitwick, Biggleswade, Shefford and Stotfold with Arlesey. 

13. The management of the Centres was commissioned out and the Centres are 
run by a mixture of schools and 2 large national voluntary organisations. 

14. Since the consultation exercise in 2011, and the subsequent reconfiguring, 
there has been a growing awareness nationally of the importance of Early 
Intervention and Early Help with the most vulnerable families, and a number of 
other changes in the landscape affecting the services delivered out of Children’s 
Centres. 

15. These include:  

• Funding to support 15 hours free child care for two year olds in low income 
families (881 children in Central Bedfordshire  to be benefitting by Sept 

2014)  

• Provision of additional Health Visitors to support the Healthy Child 

Agenda Item 13
Page 34



 

programme 

• More funding directly to schools through the pupil premium to provide 
activities and interventions, particularly for those entitled to free school meals 

which at present is available from year R.  

• More funding for vulnerable families and families where there are complex 
issues through the Troubled Families programme. 

• The importance of Early Help identified  in the report of Professor Munro on 
children’s social care. 

• A revised Ofsted framework for Local authorities in which there is an 
increased emphasis on Early help 

• The new duty is for the Local safeguarding Board around the Early Help 
Offer.  

More Early Help 

16. In order to further develop the Central Bedfordshire offer around early help and 
targeted services, an increased focus on work with the most vulnerable families, 
at the expense of complete universality, is required. This will concentrate 
resources on a clearly targeted service to the most vulnerable families in order 
to really drive up life chances. This would be at the expense of the completely 
universal service, which provides a superficial level of support for the many.   

17. The targeted use of resources will give an enhanced opportunity to  

• Improve health and education outcomes 

• Prepare for major national Early Intervention projects  

• Adopt a more integrated approach 

• Raise standards of parenting 

Factors in developing Models 

18. A number of factors are to be considered in the development of the Early Help 
Offer through Children’s Centres going forward. These include:  

• Age range 

• Who are the services for (known as Reach) 

• Where Services are to be delivered 

• Which services should be delivered from Children’s Centres 

19. a. Age Range  

 

i. The original Sure Start model covered children from conception until their fifth 
birthday. In reality this became until they started school, which in most cases 
will be at 4+ and could be as young as just over 4 years for the late summer 
born children.  

 

ii. The original model also included provision either onsite or linked with 
childcare. The Central Bedfordshire model only included linked early years 
provision, namely local pre-schools, day-nurseries, child-minders and lower 
school foundation stage units that are listed at a Children’s Centre as 
providing this part of the service delivery.  

Agenda Item 13
Page 35



 

 

iii. Children from the term after their third birthday are eligible for 15 hours a 
week free care and education at an early years provider. This limits the hours 
that are then available for accessing Children’s Centres Services.  It does 
however enable parents to access services which may be delivered from a 
Children’s Centre around training for work, or taking up volunteering 
opportunities. In Central Bedfordshire the current take-up rate of three year 
old provision is over 95%. 

 

iv. Following a pilot, a more comprehensive offer for two year olds is presently 
being rolled out across the country. In Central Bedfordshire 556 two year olds 
have been identified as amongst the 20% most deprived and from Sept 2014 
881 which is 40% of the most deprived two year olds will be identified and 
offered places.  

 

v. If virtually all three and four year olds and the 40% most vulnerable two year 
olds are in early years and childcare provisions for up to 15 hours a week, 
this leaves limited time for participation at a Children’s Centre. Although for 
many of the most vulnerable families support throughout the day could prove 
beneficial.  

 

vi. Not all two year olds are able to enter provision immediately they reach their 
second birthday therefore offering services until they start this provision 
would ensure they are accessing services until that time and would enable 
their parents to continue to access parental services around training and 
education skills to enable work.    

 

vii Some children will be on specific programmes that would require attendance 
by them and their parents/carers beyond the age of two.  

 

viii An age range that covers pre-birth to the age of two but was flexible up to 
the age of three to covers the points made regarding access. 

 

20. b. Who are the services for (Reach)  

 

i. Since 2012 the Children’s Centres have been offering a targeted service 
within a universal environment. This has proved challenging and threatens to 
weaken the Early Help offer for the most vulnerable in favour of a high 
numerical level intervention for families who do not have specific needs.  

 

ii. Data analysis both within the authority and across our partners indicates that 
many of our vulnerable families are living in particular areas known as lower 
super output areas (LSOA) – these are a very specific area within a ward. 
Data indicates that poor health outcomes, unemployment, higher rates of 
crime, and many other deprivation factors are focussed in these specific 
areas of need. 

Agenda Item 13
Page 36



 

 

iii. Some Children are accessing specific services, delivered following an Early 
Help Assessment (EHA formerly known as a CAF), others are subject to 
Child in Need (CIN) Plans and being supported by our Family Support 
Teams, and some are on Child Protection (CP) Plans. These children will be 
from 0-16. Children’s Centres should be playing an integral role in the 
delivery of these very specific interventions.  

 

iv. A concentration within a Centre on working with families and children from 
specifically defined LSOAs or accessing services through an EHA, CIN or CP 
plan would enable much more targeted work to deliver improved outcomes to 
our most vulnerable children and families.  

 

v. Most of the existing hubs are now offering some aspects of universal delivery 
of the Healthy Child Programme (HCP). For example baby and weighing 
clinics, advice sessions, drop-in surgeries by health visitors and two year old 
checks are increasingly being delivered from Children’s Centres. The 
continuation of this universal service should ensure that early identification of 
developing children and family problems from outside the previously 
identified cohort would be able to take place, along with an early help 
assessment and the provision of specific interventions.  It also provides 
additional financial value by using the provision for multi-agency delivery.  

 

vi. There is a growing body of evidence emerging that improved parenting is a 
cost-effective and successful intervention for many families at a very early 
stage in their parental career. An extended Parenting offer of a short 
evidenced based parenting programme could be offered from Centres in 
conjunction with the universal HCP programme. This would contribute to 
helping all children have the best start in life, and as with the health Visitor 
work would enhance identification of parents who need additional assistance 
through an EHA who are not in the identified cohort.  

21. c. Where Services are to be delivered 

 

i. There are presently 9 hubs for Children’s Centre Services all based on 
school sites. At the last reconfiguration a number of satellite sites were 
retained.  

 

ii. Whilst levels of deprivation vary all the hubs presently have a reach which 
includes some deprivation. There are also children and families being 
supported on EHAs, CIN and CP plans in all areas. A data sheet including 
these figures is attached at Appendix A.  

 

iii. The data shows that targeted work is required in all hub areas, however in 
many cases the satellite sites are not in areas of high need.  

 

iv. A reduced number of hubs could be offered, for example only Centres in 
Dunstable, Houghton Regis and Leighton Buzzard could remain operational. 

Agenda Item 13
Page 37



 

However in other areas such as Sandy, Flitwick or Biggleswade a reasonable 
number of children who would otherwise benefit from intensive and targeted 
services would not have the opportunity to access these.   

 

v. The resourcing of each Centre would be related to the numbers it was 
working with. 

 

vi. The satellite sites could be retained for delivery of specific programmes, or 
appropriate re-designation could be considered. This may include early years 
provision or enhancement of the school on which site they are based.  

 

22. d. Which services should be delivered from Children’s Centres 

 

i. As part of an enhanced Early Help Offer, following the removal of many of 
the universal services, such as stay and play, baby rhyme time and similar 
groups, a more intensive range of services could be offered to the most 
vulnerable families. This would be in conjunction with many of the targeted 
services offered now to known children.  

 

ii. Intensive programmes to the most vulnerable families: 

 

• Family Work with 1:1 support for families with children 0-2 based on the 
Family Intervention Project Models    

• Mellow Parenting Groups      

• High level evidence based parenting courses for vulnerable   

• Delivery of other specific targeted programmes linked with Child Protection 
and Child in Need programmes for children of all ages  

 

iii. Targeted Programmes 

 

• Speech and Language Work    

• Group work with Early Years Professionals  

• Freedom Programmes     

• Evidence Based Parents as First Educators (PAFT)  

• Healthy Eating – dietary and oral health/anti obesity  

• Specific work as a result of EHAs, CIN Plans, CP plans  

• Work with Job Centre Plus and Adult Education Services around training and 
work readiness  

• Specific work around improving health outcomes – anti-smoking, 
breastfeeding, improved fitness, reduction in obesity Great Expectation 
Groups for Post Natal Depression   

Agenda Item 13
Page 38



 

 

iv. Universal Services 

 

• Delivery of Clinics and other aspects of Healthy Child programme (Especially 
by health partners)  

• Short evidence based parenting course 

Possible Models 

 

Model No. 1  Existing Model 

Age 

0-5 

Reach 

A reach to all children in the hub area regardless of need is expected 

Where 

Existing 9 hub areas, and working in the satellite areas  

Services  

As now universal services are offered such as Stay and Play, Rhyme Time, and other 
groups open to all. Some targeted services are offered, but space and the times 
available limit other work taking place  

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

Universal coverage 

 

Open to all parents who want to 
access the services 

 

 

 

Dilutes Early help offer 

 

Not able to offer Intensive or many targeted 
programmes due to resource limitations of time, 
space and staff availability 

 

Offering services to three and four year old who 
are in care and education, or at school 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 13
Page 39



 

Model No.   2 

Age 

0-2 flexible up to 3  

Reach 

LSOA 

Children and Families with Early Help Assessment 

Children and Families with Child in Need Plans 

Children and Families with Child Protection Plans 

Where 

Existing 9 Hubs  

Services  

Intensive Programmes 

Targeted Programmes 

Universal Offer 

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

Able to offer all three levels of 
programme support  

 

Greatest opportunity for targeted  
early help across whole Council area 

 

Some families above the age of three not able 
to access services 

 

Centres seen as only for ‘problem families’ 

 

Challenge over offer from families not in the 
identified cohort 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 40



 

Model No.   3 

Age 

0-2 flexible up to 3  

Reach 

LSOA 

Children and Families with Early Help Assessment 

Children and Families with Child in Need Plans 

Children and Families with Child Protection Plans 

Where 

Reduced Number of Hubs 

Services  

Intensive Programmes 

Targeted Programmes 

Universal Offer 

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

Able to offer all three levels of 
programme support  

 

Greatest opportunity for targeted  
early help across a specific part of the  
Council area 

 

 

 

 

 

Vulnerable Children and Families in areas 
where hubs are not operating would not be able 
to access programmes   

 

Some families above the age of three not able 
to access services 

 

Centres seen as only for ‘problem families’ 

 

Challenge over offer from families not in the 
identified cohort or in areas where there are no 
longer services. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 13
Page 41



 

Model No.   4 

Age 

0-2 flexible up to 3  

Reach 

Universal 

Where 

Existing 9 Hubs  

Services  

Some Targeted Programmes 

Universal Offer 

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

Open to all families even if there is 
not an identified need  

 

 

 

Dilution of Early Help Offer 

 

Not able to offer intensive support due to 
universal offer 

 

Some families above the age of three not able 
to access services 

Agenda Item 13
Page 42



 

 
 

Model No.   5 

Age 

0-2 flexible up to 3  

Reach 

Universal 

Where 

Reduced No of hubs 

Services  

Some Targeted Programmes 

Universal Offer 

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

Open to all families in hub areas even 
if there is not an identified need  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dilution of Early Help Offer 

 

Not able to offer intensive support due to 
universal offer 

 

A universal offer in just a few areas and no offer 
in other areas could be challenged as 
discriminatory 

 

Some families above the age of three not able 
to access services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 13
Page 43



 

Model No.   6 

Age 

0-5 

Reach 

LSOA 

Children and Families with Early Help Assessment 

Children and Families with Child in Need Plans 

Children and Families with Child Protection Plans 

Where 

Existing 9 Hubs  

Services  

Intensive Programmes 

Targeted Programmes 

Universal Offer 

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

Able to offer all three levels of 
programme support  

 

Greatest opportunity for targeted  
early help across whole Council area 

Centres seen as only for ‘problem families’ 

 

Resources will be directed to 3&4 year olds 
which may need to be spent on families at an 
earlier stage.  

 

Challenge over offer from families not in the 
identified cohort 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 44



 

Model No.   7 

Age 

0-5 

Reach 

Universal  

Where 

Reduced No of hubs  

Services  

Some Targeted Programmes 

Universal Offer 

 

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

 

 

Open to all families even if there is 
not an identified need  

 

 

Dilution of Early Help Offer 

 

Not able to offer intensive support due to 
universal offer 

 

Resources may be directed to 3&4 year olds 
which may need to be spent on families at an 
earlier stage. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 45



 

Model No.   8 

Age 

0-5 

Reach 

LSOA 

Children and Families with Early Help Assessment 

Children and Families with Child in Need Plans 

Children and Families with Child Protection Plans 

Where 

Reduced No Hubs   

Services  

Intensive Programmes 

Targeted Programmes 

Universal Offer 

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

Able to offer all three levels of 
programme support  

 

Greatest opportunity for targeted  
early help in hub areas 

Centres seen as only for ‘problem families’ 

 

Resources will be directed to 3&4 year olds 
which may need to be spent on families at an 
earlier stage.  

 

Challenge over offer from families not in the 
identified cohort 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 46



 

Model No.   9 

Age 

0-5 

Reach 

Universal  

Where 

Reduced No. Hubs  

Services  

Targeted Programmes 

Universal Offer 

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

Open to all families in hub areas even 
if there is not an identified need  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dilution of Early Help Offer 

 

Not able to offer intensive support due to 
universal offer 

 

A universal offer in just a few areas and no offer 
in other areas could be challenged as 
discriminatory 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 47



 

Model No.   10 

Age 

0-2 Flexible 

Reach 

LSOA 

Children and Families with Early Help Assessment 

Children and Families with Child in Need Plans 

Children and Families with Child Protection Plans 

Where 

Every Lower School within a Lower Super output Area , but close all Children’s Centres 

Services  

Intensive Programmes 

Targeted Programmes 

Universal Offer 

Advantages of Model Disadvantages of Model  

Integration with and Transition to the 
school  

Schools mostly not used to working with 
children 0-3 

 

Most schools would not have space to deliver 
the services 

 

Unlikely to be a universal take-up in all 
applicable lower schools 

 

Possible legal difficulty if no Children’s Centres 
exist. 

 

Possible Future Developments 

23. A number of potential developments offer support for this enhanced approach 
to targeted early intervention: 

• From April 2015 the Troubled Families agenda is likely to become more of 
an early intervention model 

• A refresh of the government’s Child Poverty Strategy is likely to continue 
the  focus on  poor educational attainment, parental ill health, and tackling 
barriers to underachievement 

• Increasing government approach to supporting the most vulnerable in 
society e.g. the increasing use of the Pupil Premium 

24. Many other local authorities are in the course of reconfiguring Children’s 
Centres, and the government has made clear that it wishes to focus the work 
of Children’s Centres on those with whom it will have the greatest effect.  

Agenda Item 13
Page 48



 

Challenges and Opportunities 

25. a. In the current financial climate funding will be a challenge moving 
ahead. The previously ring fenced Early Intervention Grant has been 
subsumed into the Revenue Support Grant and the ring-fence removed.  

 

b. Delivery of these models is predicated on the same resource envelope, 
but by reducing the main universal approach more spend would be 
available for early intervention and early help work. 

 

c. A stronger focus on Early Help would enable a clearer case to be made 
with partners, of the time and space resource that is available to work 
with families in need at the Centres. 

 

d.  A more integrated pattern of support would be facilitated by a key 
family worker thus ensuring that families were able to receive a suite of 
appropriate services in a timely and organised way rather than an ad 
hoc approach by a number of partner services. (This is how the FIP and 
subsequently Troubled Families interventions are organised). 

 

e. The delivery of a universal aspect of the Healthy Child Programme 
offers Health partners an opportunity to enhance their delivery of the 
HCP. 

 

Challenges and Opportunities 

26.  

27.  

Time Scale 

28. 01 April 2014   Overview and Scrutiny - Principals of consultation  

27 May 2014   Executive – Permission to Consult 

27 May to 19 August Consultation Process 

23 September 2014  Executive – Outcome of Consultation 

September onwards  Operational delivery options 

13 Jan 2015   If needed – Approval of tender outcome 

01 April 2015   New delivery model commences    

 

Risk 

29. A change in government and a return to the universal Sure-Start model. 
Removal of funding so that an inadequate Early Help model can be offered 

Conclusions 

30.  

31.  

Agenda Item 13
Page 49



 

 

Appendices: 

Appendix A –  Relevant Data 

Appendix B –  Draft Public Consultation Document (To be written after Overview 
and Scrutiny on April 1st)  

 

 

 

Background Papers:  

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 50



 

Appendix A to the Executive report  

 

Relevant Data 

Centre No of children in 

reach  if a universal 

service is provided  

up to age 5 

No of 

Children 

in Reach 

in LSOAs 

up to 

age 5 

Nos on 

Child 

Protection 

Plans 

Nos on 

Child in 

Need 

Plans 

Nos on 

Early Help 

(formerly 

CAF)  

Total of 

LSOA 

Reach CP, 

CIN, EH 

Houghton 

Regis 

1346 581 28 139 32 780 

Leighton 

Buzzard 

3362 167 29 201 51 448 

Dunstable 

South 

1217 278 21 75 18 392 

Dunstable  

North 

1619 119 30 136 32 317 

Flitwick 3149 97 21 139 24 281 

Sandy 1394 120 27 82 37 266 

Biggleswade 1109 138 25 82 21 266 

Shefford 1597 75 32 66 15 188 

Stotfold & 

Arlesey 

1216 110 14 38 25 187 

 

 

 

Appendix B to the Executive report  

 

Draft Public Consultation Document 

To be written after Overview and Scrutiny on April 1st.  

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Meeting: Children’s Services Overview and Scrutiny 

Date: 01 April 2014 

Subject: Quarter 3 2013/14 Performance Report  

Report of: Cllr Mark Versallion, Executive Member for Children’s Services 

Summary: The report highlights the Quarter Three performance for the Children’s 
Services Directorate. 

 

 

Advising Officer: Edwina Grant, Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Children’s 
Services 

Contact Officer: Karen Oellermann, Head of Partnerships, Performance and 
Workforce Development 

Public/Exempt: Public  

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

1. The Quarterly Performance Report ensures that progress on the delivery of 
the Council’s priorities is monitored. 

Financial: 

2. There are a number of performance indicators within the full corporate suite 
that have a financial link.  

3. It will be important to consider any financial implications in addressing ongoing 
areas of under performance.   

Legal: 

4. Not applicable. 

Risk Management: 

5. Areas of ongoing underperformance are a risk to both service delivery and the 
reputation of the Council. 

Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

6. Not applicable. 

Equalities/Human Rights: 

7. This report highlights performance against a range of indicators which seek to 
measure how services impact across all communities in Central Bedfordshire, so 
that specific areas of underperformance can be highlighted for further analysis.  

Agenda Item 14
Page 53



8. As such it does not include detailed performance information relating to the 
Council's stated intention to tackle inequalities and deliver services so that 
people whose circumstances make them vulnerable are not disadvantaged.  The 
interrogation of performance data across vulnerable groups is a legal 
requirement and is an integral part of the Council's equalities and performance 
culture which seeks to ensure that, through a programme of ongoing impact 
assessments, underlying patterns and trends for different sections of the 
community identify areas where further action is required to improve outcomes 
for vulnerable groups. 

Community Safety: 

9. There are Children’s Services indicators that relate to ensuring children and 
young people are kept safe. 

Sustainability: 

10. Not applicable. 

Procurement: 

11. Not applicable. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Committee notes and reviews Quarter Three performance. 

 

Background 

12. The Council’s framework for performance management supports the   
delivery of the Council’s priorities.  

13. The following provides an overview of the performance position for 
Quarter 3. This is supported by the detailed performance information 
provided in Appendix A. 

Quarter 3 Performance Summary 

14. Final results show that 57.7% of young people achieved 5 or more A* - C 
grades at GCSE or equivalent including English and Maths.  This is an 
increase compared to last year although our relative position compared to 
other English local authorities declined to rank 113 of 151.  Evidence from 
student progress data demonstrates that long term interventions will have 
a positive impact on improved outcomes in 2014. 

15. Overall the proportion of schools being classified as good or outstanding 
has remained stable over the last three years. In Quarter 3 published 
inspection outcomes show that 84% of schools and colleges are either 
‘Good’ or ‘Outstanding’. 

Agenda Item 14
Page 54



16. Following the publication of the Munro Review of Safeguarding and 
Working Together Statutory Guidance we have implemented a single 
assessment process, which replaces the previous system of initial and 
core assessments. This has resulted in two new indicators that align with 
expectations published by the Department for Education in the 
Safeguarding Performance Information Framework. Our performance in 
relation to completing assessments in 45 days is good and as the new 
system is embedded the ambitious targets around the percentage of 
referrals are expected to be met. The new process will be well established 
before 2014/15. 

17. The Child Protection reviews within timescales continue to achieve the 
100% target.  Although timescales for adoption have dipped this quarter 
as some longer term cases come through the system, with more 
adoptions planned in Quarter 4 we are on track to meet target by the year 
end. 

  
 

Appendices: 

Appendix A – Performance Indicators 

 

Background Papers: (open to public inspection) 

Executive (Quarter 3 Performance Report) 

 

Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands 

Agenda Item 14
Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



   
  
  
  
  
  

 

 
  

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
  

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

T
h

re
e

  
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
  

  
  

  
 

 R
e
f 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

w
ill

 b
e
  

re
p
o
rt

e
d

: 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d

 t
h

is
 q

u
a
rt

e
r  

T
im

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

B
 1

 M
T

P
 

A
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 A
* 

- 
C

 g
ra

d
e

s
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 o

r 
e
q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 E

n
g
lis

h
 a

n
d

 M
a

th
s
  

A
n
n

u
a

lly
 i
n
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

3
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
O

u
tt

u
rn

 
ò

 
R

 

B
 2

 M
T

P
 

P
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
. 

(N
E

E
T

) 
 

A
n
n

u
a

lly
 i
n
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

4
 

3
 m

o
n
th

 
a
v
e
ra

g
e

 
  

 
 

B
 3

 M
T

P
 

N
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 t
h
e

 A
u

tu
m

n
  

A
n
n

u
a

lly
 i
n
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

4
 

S
e
p
t 

–
 D

e
c
 

2
0
1
2

 
 

  
 

B
4
 M

T
P

 
P

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 O
fs

te
d
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

lle
g
e

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4
 
ñ

 
G

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
 

C
8
 M

T
P

 
T

h
e

 p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
le

d
 t

o
 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

  
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 

N
/A

 
 

 
C

8
a

 M
T

P
 

P
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
  

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4
 

N
e
w

 
R

 
C

9
 M

T
P

 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

in
it
ia

l 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

e
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
l 
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 

N
/A

 
 

 
C

9
a

 M
T

P
 

P
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 4

5
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
s
ta

rt
  

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
  

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4
 

N
e
w
 

A
 

C
1
0

 M
T

P
  

P
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

c
h

ild
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 c
a

s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
  

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4
 
ó

 
G

 

C
1
1

 M
T

P
 

A
v
e

ra
g
e

 t
im

e
 i
n
 d

a
y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

 c
h

ild
 e

n
te

ri
n
g
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 m

o
v
in

g
 i
n

 w
it
h

 i
ts

 a
d

o
p

ti
v
e

 f
a
m

ily
, 
fo

r 
c
h
ild

re
n

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 a
d

o
p
te

d
  

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4
 
ò

 
G

 
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 -

  
D

e
p
e

n
d
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 J

u
d

g
e
m

e
n

t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l 
(D

o
T

) 
R

A
G

 s
c
o
re

 (
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

 s
c
o
ri

n
g
 r

u
le

s
 u

n
le

s
s
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
s
p
e
c
if
ie

s
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 s

c
o
ri

n
g
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

) 

S
e
a
s
o

n
a
l 

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

ò
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 i
s
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 

R
 

R
E

D
 -

 t
a
rg

e
t 

m
is

s
e
d
 /

 o
ff

 t
a
rg

e
t 

 -
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

1
0
%

 b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
n

 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

ó
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 u

n
c
h
a

n
g
e

d
 

A
 

A
M

B
E

R
 -

 t
a
rg

e
t 

m
is

s
e
d
 /

 o
ff

 t
a
rg

e
t 

- 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 l
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 1

0
%

 b
e

lo
w

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 o

n
e
 f

ix
e
d
 p

o
in

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

ñ
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

G
 

G
R

E
E

N
 -

 T
a
rg

e
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 o

r 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

Agenda Item 14
Page 57



    Im
p

ro
v
e
d

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
 

B
 1

 M
T

P
 

A
c

h
ie

v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 A
* 

- 
C

 g
ra

d
e
s
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 o

r 
e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

n
g

li
s
h

 a
n

d
 M

a
th

s
 (

A
n

n
u

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

) 

U
n

it
 

G
o

o
d

  
is

 
2
0
0
9

 
O

u
tt

u
rn

 
2
0
1
0

 
O

u
tt

u
rn

 
2
0
1
1

 
O

u
tt

u
rn

 
2
0
1
2

 R
e
p

o
rt

e
d

  
Q

u
 3

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3

 R
e
p

o
rt

e
d

  
Q

u
 3

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4

 R
e
p

o
rt

e
d

  
Q

u
 3

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5

 R
e
p

o
rt

e
d

  
Q

u
 3

 2
0
1

5
/1

6
 

L
a

te
s

t 
c

o
m

p
a

ra
to

r 
g

ro
u

p
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

6
2

.0
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ò

 
R

 

%
 

H
ig

h
 

5
0

.0
 

5
4

.2
 

5
9

.4
 

5
7

.6
 

5
7

.7
 

 
 

 

R
a
n
k
in

g
 

P
o
s
it
io

n
 

N
u
m

b
e

r 
 

1
 i
s
 t
h

e
 

b
e

s
t 
 

R
a
n

k
in

g
 P

o
s
it
io

n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 

to
 a

ll 
E

n
g
lis

h
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

6
0

 /
1

5
1
 

9
1

/1
5

1
 

1
1

3
/1

5
1
 

 
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

U
p
 4

 p
la

c
e
s
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 

U
p
 1

0
 p

la
c
e
s
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 

U
p
 1

9
 p

la
c
e
s
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 

U
p
 2

3
 p

la
c
e
s
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 

A
c

tu
a

l 
D

o
w

n
 3

5
 p

la
c
e
s
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 

D
o

w
n

 6
3
 p

la
c
e
s
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 

2
0
1
1

/1
2
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 

 F
in

a
l 
re

s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
5

7
.7

%
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 5

 o
r 

m
o

re
 A

* 
- 

C
 g

ra
d

e
s
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 o

r 
e
q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

E
n

g
lis

h
 a

n
d
 M

a
th

s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

0
.1

%
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o
 l
a

s
t 

y
e
a

r 
a
n

d
 a

 d
ro

p
 o

f 
2
2

 p
la

c
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

a
n

k
in

g
 o

f 
E

n
g
lis

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
. 

In
 2

0
1
2

 o
u

r 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 w

e
re

 r
a

n
k
e

d
 9

1
 o

u
t 

o
f 
1

5
1

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

s
e

 r
e
s
u

lt
s
 r

a
n

k
 u

s
 a

t 
1

1
3

 o
u
t 

o
f 

1
5
1

. 
T

h
e

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 A
v
e

ra
g
e

 w
a

s
 5

9
.2

%
. 

 T
h
e

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 g
ro

u
p

 i
s
 6

7
.1

%
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

lo
w

e
s
t 

is
 5

4
.9

%
. 
 T

h
e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
r 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 w
a

s
 6

2
%

. 
 W

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p

in
g
 C

e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 

ra
n

k
e

d
 9

 o
u

t 
o
f 

1
1

. 
  

 T
h
e

 t
w

o
 L

A
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 d

ir
e

c
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
p

ro
g
re

s
s
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 d
a

te
 i
n

 t
h
e

s
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 t
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

.  
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 w
o

rk
e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 T

e
a

c
h

in
g
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 U
p

p
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
h

e
a

d
s
 a

n
d

 D
e

p
u

ti
e

s
 g

ro
u

p
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 i
s
 s

h
a

re
d

 t
h
a

t 
w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r.
 

   
           

Agenda Item 14
Page 58



 

B
4
 M

T
P

  
P

u
b

li
s
h

e
d

 O
fs

te
d

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
a
n

d
 c

o
ll
e
g

e
 c

la
s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
* 

(P
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 q

u
a

rt
e
r 

a
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 f
ig

u
re

 i
n

 b
ra

c
k
e

ts
) 

O
fs

te
d

  
c
a
te

g
o

ry
 

U
n

it
 

2
0
1
0

/1
1

 
2
0
1
1

/1
2

 
2
0
1
2

/1
3

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
L

a
te

s
t 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

g
ro

u
p

 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

N
/A

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
n

 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ñ
 

G
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 /

 
O

u
tt

u
rn

 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

P
u

b
li
s

h
e

d
 O

fs
te

d
 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
s

1
6

1
5

7
7

3
8

In
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 (
s
p
e
c
ia

l

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
)

R
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry

G
o
o
d
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

  
  

  
  

T
o

ta
l 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

 
1
3
9
 (

3
7
) 

1
4
0
 (

3
3

) 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

: 
1

3
7

(8
) 

C
o

ll
e

g
e

: 
1

(0
) 

  
 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

: 
1

3
7

 (
9

) 
C

o
ll

e
g

e
: 

1
(0

) 
  
 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

: 
1

3
6

 (
5

) 
C

o
ll

e
g

e
: 

1
(0

) 
  
 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

: 
1

3
6

 (
1
7

) 
C

o
ll

e
g

e
: 

1
(0

) 
  
 

  

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

3
4
 (

7
) 

3
7
 (

3
) 

3
8
 (

1
) 

3
8
 (

1
) 

3
8
 (

0
) 

3
8
 (

1
) 

 

G
o

o
d

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

7
1
 (

1
9
) 

6
7
 (

1
6
) 

7
3
 (

3
) 

7
1
 (

5
) 

7
4
 (

5
) 

7
7
 (

1
0
) 

 

S
a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

3
2
 (

9
) 

3
4
 (

1
3
) 

2
1
 (

0
) 

2
0
 (

0
) 

1
6
(0

) 
1
5
(0

) 
 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
s
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

 
- 

- 
5
 (

3
) 

 
8
 (

3
) 

 
8
(0

) 
6
(6

) 
 

In
a
d

e
q

u
a
te

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

2
 (

2
) 

2
 (

1
) 

1
 (

1
- 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
M

e
a
s
u
re

s
 )

  

1
 –

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 

M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 

(0
) 

1
 –

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 

M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 

(0
) 

1
 –

 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
M

e
a

s
u

re
s
 

(0
) 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
  

 O
v
e

ra
ll 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

 b
e

in
g
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 g

o
o

d
 o

r 
o
u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g
 h

a
s
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d

 s
ta

b
le

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
. 

In
 Q

u
a

rt
e
r 

T
h

re
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
8

4
%

 o
f 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

 a
n
d

 c
o

lle
g
e

s
 a

re
 

e
it
h

e
r 

‘G
o
o

d
’ 
o

r 
‘O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
’.
  

 A
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n
 Q

u
a

rt
e
r 

F
o
u

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
, 
S

a
n

d
y
 U

p
p

e
r 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
w

a
s
 i
n

s
p
e

c
te

d
 o

n
 1

3
th

 F
e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
3

 a
n

d
 j
u
d

g
e

d
 

to
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
m

e
a
s
u

re
s
. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
w

a
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
is

 
ri
g
o

ro
u

s
ly

 a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 H
e

r 
M

a
je

s
ty

’s
 I

n
s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

 (
H

M
I)

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
s
 t

h
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
is

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o

l’s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 
T

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 H
M

I 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
a

s
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 H

M
I 

s
u

g
g
e

s
te

d
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
 d

e
la

y
 i
n

 a
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 s

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

in
g
.  

                 

Agenda Item 14
Page 59



  P
ro

m
o

te
 h

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll
b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
  

C
8
 M

T
P

  
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 o
f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 n
e
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

le
d

 t
o

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 (

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
) 

U
n

it
 

G
o

o
d

  
is

 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 
2
0
1
2

/1
3

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
L

a
te

s
t 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

g
ro

u
p

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

7
9
.1

%
 

N
F

E
R

 
(2

0
1
2
/1

3
) 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
n

 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

. 
%

 
H

ig
h

 
7
8
.5

 
7
5
 

8
2
.1

 
8
2
.9

 
7
9
.8

 
8
0
.3

 
 

8
2
.3

 
 

7
5
 

7
9
.8

 
7
7
.6

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
  
 

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 M
u
n

ro
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

in
g
 T

o
g
e

th
e

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 a
 s

in
g
l e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 
In

it
ia

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n
d

 
th

is
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
re

c
o

rd
e
d

 i
n
 t
h

is
 w

a
y
 o

r 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

in
d

ic
a
to

r 
is

 b
e

lo
w

. 
     

C
8
a
 M

T
P

  
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 o
f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 l
e
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 (
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
) 

U
n

it
 

G
o

o
d

  
is

 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 
2
0
1
2

/1
3

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
L

a
te

s
t 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

g
ro

u
p

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

N
e
w

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
n

 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
N

e
w

 
R

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

. 
%

 
H

ig
h

 
N

e
w

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
e
w

 
7
5
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

4
9
.4

 
 

 

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
 

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 M
u

n
ro

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

in
g
 T

o
g
e

th
e

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

, 
a

 n
e

w
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

re
p

la
c
e

s
 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

re
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
h

a
t 

n
e

w
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 a

n
d

 r
e
fe

rr
a

ls
 a

re
 n

o
w

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 t

o
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 
T

h
is

 n
e

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h

 a
 n

e
w

 f
o

rm
a
t 
fo

r 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
in

g
 e

rr
o

rs
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 v

e
ry

 l
o

w
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 
 A

ll 
is

s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
n

g
 t

o
 t
h

is
 p

ro
b

le
m

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

w
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
. 
 M

o
n
th

ly
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n

g
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
q
u

a
rt

e
r.

 A
lt
h
o
u

g
h

 d
e
fi
n
e

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

tl
y
, 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
th

is
 n

e
w

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
is

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 M
T

P
-C

8
 t

h
a
t 

it
 r

e
p

la
c
e

s
, 

s
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
. 
  

 T
h

is
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
re

fl
e
c
ts

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
h

a
t 

g
o

 o
n

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 i
n
p

u
t,
 i
n
 m

o
s
t 

c
a

s
e

s
 t
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 a
n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
  
D

e
ta

ile
d

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 r
e
fe

rr
a

ls
 h

a
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 t
h

a
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 

a
re

 s
ta

rt
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o
 f

o
c
u

s
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 w

h
o

 n
e
e

d
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.  

       

Agenda Item 14
Page 60



C
9
 M

T
P

 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 w
it

h
in

 t
e
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
l 
(C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
) 

U
n

it
 

G
o

o
d

  
is

 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 
2
0
1
2

/1
3

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
L

a
te

s
t 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

g
ro

u
p

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

6
9
.1

 
N

F
E

R
 

(2
1
2
/1

3
)  

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
n

 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

In
it

ia
l 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 w

it
h

in
 1

0
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s 

o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

l 
(c

u
lm

u
la

ti
v
e

 f
ig

u
re

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 t
h

e
 c

lo
se

 o
f 

th
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
r)

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

1
0
0

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

1
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

2
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

3
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

4
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

1
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

2

2
0
1
2
/1

3
2
0
1
3
/1

4

Percentage

C
e
n
tr

a
l

B
e
d
fo

rd
s
h
ir
e

T
a
rg

e
t

S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rs

 

%
 

H
ig

h
 

8
6
.6

 
8
5
.0

 
9
0
.7

 
7
8
.1

 
8
1
.8

 
8
4
.7

 
8
4
.7

 
8
5
 

8
7
.0

 
8
0
.5

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
  

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 M
u
n

ro
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

in
g
 T

o
g
e

th
e

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 I
n

it
ia

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
 l
o
n

g
e

r 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 f
o

r 
th

is
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
is

 
n

o
 l
o
n

g
e

r 
b
e

in
g
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
. 

 T
h
e

 r
e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
is

 b
e

lo
w

. 
    

C
9
a
 M

T
P

 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 4

5
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s
 o

f 
s
ta

rt
 (

N
1
4
 v

a
ri

a
n

t)
 (

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
) 

U
n

it
 

G
o

o
d

  
is

 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 
2
0
1
2

/1
3

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
L

a
te

s
t 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

g
ro

u
p

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

N
e
w

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
n

 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
N

e
w

 
A

 
O

u
tt

u
rn

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

C
h
a

rt
 n

o
t 

p
ro

d
u

c
e
d

. 
 N

e
w

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
s
o
 n

o
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
ti
v
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

y
e

a
rs

 f
o

r 
C

e
n

tr
a
l 
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 o
r 

S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
. 

%
 

H
ig

h
 

N
e
w

 
8
5
.0

 
 

 
 

 
N

e
w

 
9
0
.0

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
8
0
.7

 
 

 

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
  

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 M
u
n

ro
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

in
g
 T

o
g
e

th
e

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

, 
a

 n
e

w
 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

re
p

la
c
e

s
 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

re
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
. 

 A
 h

ig
h

 t
a

rg
e

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

is
 i
n
d

ic
a

to
r,

 r
e
fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 a

m
b

it
io

u
s
 y

e
t 

re
a

lis
ti
c
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
. 

 A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 l
e
v
e

l 
o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 
a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 i
n

it
ia

l 
p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

is
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
, 

th
is

 i
s
 g

o
o

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n

t 
o
f 

fu
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

  
F

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 6
 p

ilo
t 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 a

n
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

7
8

%
 w

it
h

in
 4

5
 d

a
y
s
, 

o
u

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
 e

x
c
e

e
d

e
d

 t
h

is
. 

 In
it
ia

l 
a
n

d
 C

o
re

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

w
 b

e
e
n

 r
e
p

la
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 n

e
w

 s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
d

e
la

y
 w

h
ic

h
 l
e
a

d
s
 t
o

 t
im

e
ly

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
il d

re
n

 i
n

 n
e

e
d

. 
    

Agenda Item 14
Page 61



 

C
1
0
 M

T
P

 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
c
h

il
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 c
a
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

th
a
t 

w
e
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d

  

U
n

it
 

G
o

o
d

  
is

 

2
0
1
1

/1
2

 
2
0
1
2

/1
3

 
 

L
a

te
s

t 
c

o
m

p
a

ra
to

r 
g

ro
u

p
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

9
7
.7

 
N

F
E

R
 

(2
0
1
2
/1

3
) 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
n

 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ó

 
G

 
O

u
tt

u
rn

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

(O
u

tt
u

rn
) 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

 
%

 
H

ig
h

 
1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

 
 

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
  

 
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 o

n
 t
a

rg
e

t.
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 a

 k
e

y
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e
v
ie

w
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 k

e
e
p

 c
h

ild
re

n
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 
T

h
is

 t
a

rg
e

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
n

 1
0

0
%

 a
n

d
 g

ra
p

h
ic

a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
le

v
a

n
t.
  

    

C
1
1
 M

T
P

 
A

v
e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e
 i

n
 d

a
y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 a
 c

h
il
d

 e
n

te
ri

n
g

 c
a
re

 a
n

d
 m

o
v
in

g
 i

n
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 a
d

o
p

ti
v
e
 f

a
m

il
y
, 

fo
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 a
d

o
p

te
d

  

U
n

it
 

G
o

o
d

  
is

 
2
0
1
1

/1
2

 
2
0
1
2

/1
3

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
L

a
te

s
t 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

g
ro

u
p

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

6
3
0

 
N

F
E

R
 

(2
0
1
2
/1

3
))

 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
n

 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
ò

 
G

 
D

a
y
s

 
L

o
w

 
O

u
tt

u
rn

 
Q

u
 1

 
Q

u
 2

 
Q

u
 3

 
Q

u
 4

 /
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

Q
u

 1
 

Q
u

 2
 

Q
u

 3
 

Q
u

 4
 /

 
O

u
tt

u
rn

 
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

N
e
w

 
6
3
1
 

6
2
4
 

6
1
6
 

6
0
8

 
5
9
3
 

5
7
8
 

5
6
2
 

5
4
7
 

 
A

c
tu

a
l 

5
7
9
 

5
7
6
 

5
5
2
 

6
0
4
 

6
0
0

 
5
3
9
 

4
7
6
 

5
4
8
 

 

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t:
  

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
v
is

io
n

 t
o

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
th

re
s
h

o
ld

s
, 
re

c
e

n
tl
y
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 b
y
 D

fE
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

d
o

p
ti
o
n

 S
c
o

re
c
a

rd
 o

u
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 t
im

e
 f

ro
m

 e
n

te
ri
n

g
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 m

o
v
in

g
 i
n

 w
it
h

 a
d
o

p
ti
v
e

 f
a
m

ily
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
3

 y
e

a
rs

 e
n

d
in

g
 3

1
/1

2
/1

3
 w

a
s
 1

4
 d

a
y
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 s

e
t 

ta
rg

e
t 
th

re
s
h
o

ld
 a

n
d

 8
2

 d
a

y
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 c
o
m

p
a

ra
to

r 
a
v
e

ra
g
e

. 
  

 O
u

r 
c
o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 t
h

re
s
h
o

ld
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

re
 p

la
c
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
ir
 p

e
rm

a
n
e

n
t 
h

o
m

e
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
u

n
d
u

e
 d

e
la

y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

in
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 v

e
ry

 y
o

u
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
o
 f

o
rm

 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

tt
a
c
h

m
e
n

ts
. 
 W

h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e
 s

o
m

e
 f

lu
c
tu

a
ti
o
n

 i
n

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 y

e
a
r,

 w
it
h

 m
o

re
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n
 Q

u
a

rt
e
r 

4
, 
th

e
 3

 y
e

a
r 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 
ta

rg
e

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
w

a
s
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 (

D
fE

) 
b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 a
 r

o
lli

n
g
 3

 y
e

a
r 

c
o
h
o

rt
. 

 T
a
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 s
e

t 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 b

y
 t

h
e

 D
fE

. 
 B

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

is
 i
s
 a

 r
o
lli

n
g
 3

 y
e

a
r 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
. 

  
    

Agenda Item 14
Page 62



 
 

Meeting: Children’s Services Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 01 April 2014  

Subject: Work Programme & Executive Forward Plan 

Report of: Richard Carr, Chief Executive 

Summary: The report provides Members with details of the currently drafted Committee 
work programme and the latest Executive Forward Plan. 

 

 

Contact Officer: Jonathon Partridge, Corporate Policy and Scrutiny Manager 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

The work programme of the Children’s Services Overview & Scrutiny Committee will 
contribute indirectly to all 5 Council priorities.  Whilst there are no direct implications arising 
from this report the implications of proposals will be detailed in full in each report submitted 
to the Committee.  

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. that the Children’s Services Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 (a) considers and approves the work programme attached, subject to any 
further amendments it may wish to make; 

 (b) considers the relevant items of the Executive Forward Plan; and 

 (c) considers whether it wishes to add any further items to the work 
programme and/or establish any Task Forces to assist it in reviewing 
specific items. 

 

Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 

1. Appended is the currently drafted work programme for the Committee.  

2. The Committee is now requested to consider the work programme attached and 
amend or add to it as necessary.  

Overview and Scrutiny Task Forces 

3. In addition to consideration of the work programme, Members may also wish to 
consider how each item will be reviewed i.e. by the Committee itself (over one or a 
number of Committee meetings) or by establishing a Member Task Force to review 
an item in greater depth and report back its findings. 

 

Agenda Item 15
Page 63



Executive Forward Plan 

4. Listed below are those items relating specifically to this Committee’s terms of 
reference contained in the latest version of the Executive’s Forward Plan to ensure 
Members are fully aware of the key issues Executive Members will be taking 
decisions upon in the coming months.  The full Executive Forward plan can be 
viewed on the Council’s website at the link at the end of this report. 

  

Ref  Issue Indicative Exec 
Meeting date 

1. Provision of recruitment services for temporary agency staff 22 April 2014  

2. Consideration of outcome of statutory consultations of proposals 
to close Brewers Hill Community Middle School, Streetfield 
Community Middle School and Ashton CofE VA Middle School in 
August 2016. 

27 May 2014 

3. Developing the early intervention offer through children’s centres 27 May 2014 

4. Children’s homes contract 15 July 2014  

5. Consideration of Representations Received to Statutory Notices 
Published for Proposals to Close Brewers Hill Community Middle 
School, Streetfield Community Middle School and Ashton CofE 
VA Middle School in August 2016. 

19 August 2014 

6. Developing the Early Intervention Offer - 23 September 2014 

 

Conclusion 

5. Members are requested to consider and agree the attached work programme, 
subject to any further amendments/additions they may wish to make and highlight 
those items within it where they may wish to establish a Task Force to assist the 
Committee in its work.  This will allow officers to plan accordingly but will not 
preclude further items being added during the course of the year if Members so wish 
and capacity exists. 

 

Appendix – Children’s Services Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme  

 

Background reports:  

Executive Forward Plan (can be viewed at any time on the Council’s website) at the 
following link:-  

http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/modgov/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=577&RD=0  

Agenda Item 15
Page 64



* An Executive Member update will be received at each meeting  
Last update on 11 March 2014 

Appendix A 

 

Provisional Work Programme for Children’s Services Overview & Scrutiny Committee  
2014 - 2015 

 
 

Ref Indicative OSC meeting 
date 

Report title  Description 

1. 07 May 2014 Schools in Dunstable To receive a presentation regards the proposals for 
changes to schools in Dunstable.  This meeting will be held 
at the Grove Theatre in Dunstable.  

Executive: 27 May 2014  

 
 

A
genda Item

 15
P

age 65



P
age 66

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Appendix to the Minutes

	12 Q3 budget monitoring
	13 The development of early intervention, early help delivered through children's centres
	Appendix A to report on developing early intervention and early help

	14 Q3 performance monitoring
	Quarter 3 performance monitoring (Appendix A)

	15 Work Programme 2013 - 2014 & Executive Forward Plan
	CSOSC work programme (Appendix)


